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Part 1 "AVery Sexy Moment”

PRE-READING ACTIVITIES |

Reading Tip

Sequencing

In real life, things happen in a anain order. We do one thing. Then we do another.
This is called sequence. Sequence is the order in which things happen. Another name
for sequence is time order.

Story events happen in a certain order too. In a story, something happens. Then
something else happens. Often one event causes the events that follow.

The events in a story are usually told in the order in which things happened. But
sometimes events may be told out of order. In this case, words like after, before, while, then,
next, first, and last are clues to the sequence of events. Another clue is the natural order of

events.

Words and Expressions You Have Learned

Impressionist modern art co-director collection
portrait chairman collector scholar
museum dealer sale record price



Part 1 “A Very Sexy Moment”

Focus Questions

1. How do you understand the word “sexy”? Could you think of any examples?

2. Do you think the value of a piece of art work can be rightly reflected by auctions?

Reading Task

Try to get the main idea of each paragraph by skimming the beginning and end before careful

reading.

Para. 1

Para. 2

Para. 3

Para. 4

Para. 5

Para. 6

Para. 7

Para. 8

Para. 9

Para. 10

“A Very Sexy Moment”
by Kelly Devine Thomas

7 At about 4:30 P.M. on May 5, David Norman, Sotheby’s co-director of Impressionist
and modern art, didn’t know what to do with himself. He started putting on his tuxedo in stages

(pants first) and walking aimlessly in and out of offices.



Sotheby’s auctioneer Tobias Meyer, meanwhile, had
gone home to take a nap and have some tea, sticking to his
typical pre-auction routine. At 7:00 P.M., when Meyer took
the rostrum for the sale of 34 works formerly in the coveted
John Hay Whitney collection, he told himself, “If T don’t
enjoy this moment, which moment will I enjoy?”

When lot seven, Picasso’s 1905 Garcon a la pipe, came
up on the turntable, the standing-room-only crowd stirred
and rumbled. Meyer opened the bidding at $55 million,

matching the record price paid for a Picasso at auction. Five

telephone clients bid in million-dollar increments up to $74
million, a sum that with buyer’s premium already surpassed the record $82.5 million paid in
1990 for van Gogh’s Portrait of Dr. Gachet (1890).

Dressed in a black tuxedo and burgundy tie, Warren Weitman, chairman of Sotheby’s
North and South America, entered the fray at $75 million. Standing near the front of the room,
Weitman bid up to $79 million by detecting signals from someone in the room, a classic auction
ruse meant to preserve the anonymity of a bidder. “I had to think very carefully about how I
would be able to pick up the bids,” says Weitman, who chose his spot for its panoramic view.

“Are we done at $79 million?” Meyer queried the salesroom. “I am happy to wait,” he
conceded, to laughter in the audience. Meyer thought the bidding might end there, with Weitman
as the victor. But New York dealer Larry Gagosian, seated on the corner aisle and conversing
with a client via cell phone, suddenly motioned a bid of $80 million. “New bidder,” Meyer
announced, before turning to Weitman and asking, “So Warren, what should we say?”

Weitman raised his hand — $81 million. A million-dollar bidding volley between
Weitman and Gagosian pushed the price up to $89 million, amid intense silence in the room.
“It was like watching a great tennis match in overtime,” observed Norman. At $89 million,
Meyer extended his arm in Weitman’s direction. “The bid is on my left, with Warren. I can wait
for you, too,” Meyer told Gagosian, whose client lodged two more bids, up to $92 million, both
of which were swiftly returned by Weitman.

Before Meyer hammered down the painting to Weitman, at $93 million, he turned his
attention to Norman, who stood beside the rostrum speaking to a client by telephone. “David,
are we all done here?” Meyer inquired. “I will always take a little increment.” Norman shook

his head. His client never got in a bid. The hammer came down, the painting went to Weitman’s

-4-



Part 1 "A Very Sexy Moment”

collector for $104 million with buyer’s premium, and the audience broke into applause. “It was
a very sexy moment,” says Meyer. “Everything was easy after that.”

$ Picasso’s portrait of a moody adolescent in blue overalls, a garland of roses on his head,
and an unlit pipe in his hand, dating from the artist’s Rose period (1905-6), was bought by
Whitney for $50,000 in 1950. Norman describes it as “one of about 30 really great works in
that period. Of that group, it is considered the only one that would plausibly come up for sale.
The one or two other works from the period in private hands will likely end up going to
institutions.”

9 Picasso scholar Pierre Daix told ARTnews that the work “is a very interesting painting,
but it is not one of the best of the end of the Rose period, such as Au lapin agile,” a 1905 work that
fetched $40 million in 1989 and is now in New York’s Metropolitan Museum of Art.

70  Daix surmises that Picasso would have been pleased to compete “with van Gogh for
such prices, that his work would get as much recognition as that of a painter for whom he had
a lot of respect and admiration. In 1969 he told me, ‘Ce prix la, c’est comme si on mettait van
Gogh dans une Rolls-Royce. Tu vois van Gogh dans une Rolls, toi?’” Meaning, “This
price, it’s as if you put van Gogh in a Rolls-Royce. Do you see van Gogh in a Rolls?”

auction /'okfan/ n 4%
rostrum / 'Tostrom/ n #E
coveted /'kavitid/ a. AAERY

lot /lot/

bidding /'bidmy/
increment /'mkrmmoant/
premium /'priimjom/
tuxedo /tak'si:dou/

(BEaw) HBEs

. (HBd4Eerey) B4, A

(#F. MM, ) B

WA

(EEXBHEFH) FEARAR

burgundy /'bs:gendr/ 0. REEH

detect /dr'tekt/ v B (AR HEANHEST)
ruse /rwiz/ n HER

anonymity /@nanimity/ n B%

panoramic /p&EnaTemik/ a. BFH

concede /kan'sid/ I SN



Unit One

volley /'vol// n ZEF

lodge /lods/ v, &

applause /a'ploz/ n 5

moody /'mu:dy/ 0. WHEITEY

garland /'ga:lond/ n. L3

plausibly /'plozabaly/ ad. FEEH, MF R AR
surmise /sa'maiz/ v, AR

Structures

1. Meyer opened the bidding at $55 million, matching the record price paid for a Picasso
at auction. (The highlighted part is a present participle phrase modifying “$55
million”, working like a non-restrictive clause; “paid for a Picasso at auction” is a past
participle phrase modifying “the record price”, working like a restrictive clause; “a
Picasso” means a painting by Picasso.)

B EARSRIANEE, 546 “$55 million”, FAEM EALT IFFRAIHZEMA
&); “ paid for a Picasso at auction” £ &% 414423&, 154% “the record price”, #
YE R AR S T FRAIME T B E);  “a Picasso” 48 m kA6 4 @4 5.

2. Five telephone clients bid in million-dollar increments up to $74 million, , sum that
with buyer’s premium already surpassed the record $82.5 million paid in 1990 for
van Gogh's Portrait of Dr. Gacher (1890)- (The highlighted part is a noun phrase with
“sum” as the key word, working as an apposition to “$74 million”; “that...(1890)” is
a restrictive clause modifying “sum”.)

B EBRSZ—AVA “sum” H A L1869 4934535, 5 “$74 million” B L X %
“that...(1890)” Z154F “sum” &) FR 4| iEM 8] .
3.

But New York dealer Larry Gagosian, scated on the corner aisle and conversing with
a client via cell phones, suddenly motioned a bid of $80 million. (The highlighted
part consists of a past participle phrase and a present participle one modifying “Larry
Gagosian”, working like a non-restrictive clause.) '

B &3 n it E 50425 eI E S4B EM R, 1546 “Larry Gagosian”, H4F
AR L T AEFRF MBS



Notes

Part 1 "A Very Sexy Moment”

David Norman /'dervid ‘normon/ B4 « 52
Tobias Meyer /to'bares 'maror/ FE3FJEHT « iBER

Sotheby's AEEILIAZEIT, 174 FEFESR - NAAKTRL. BA A AL
HAa g by RXA AFL. HF . 44 (Christie) . 3EA]-E#7 (Phillips) 22
AGERFL LT, ELRNBETH L EREETES E LML, 2004 55
A58, REFLOHGIIAEITHET $H@bE LR, JUHFALERELE X
IREY 22 AR, Bhnk e s8 (£B+4) F N Garcon a la Pipe) M) Z 2 & A 3|
AERH, CA L 04ILEAHANIAE, SHRAMBEL LRI THERE,

telephone client /'telifaun 'klaront/ BIEEIEE . XK

the Rose period I &EHEE (1905-1906) , R E] F 540 & 7T /L6935 &0 H7”
— F R, TR EERRERARTE. KA. AA. ZAFIREE, X
—RIEM B, AR B 2RI T ERG R EREINLE, At XMER
R. THBA. LAFE,

Metropolitan Museum of Art /metra'politon mju:'ziom ov a:it/ K& = Z AR IEMIE,
FARARRE RFMIE, REXERKGEMIE, 1870 F& =,

RUH.\—ROyCC /'roulz'rors/ %ﬁﬁ%ﬂﬁ, -Kﬁﬂ;b?%li%)ﬂ$, fg%ﬁﬁ‘%$§nﬁ$o
1904 F 12 A, S—muyEMAFECRRRLSLES, IIREXERS. A
1904 52| A2, #BiL60% 84 3 A EATAH AR M6 B AT, P T EMR E RATRRIZ4A,
HETFTEXREMAT F LT, ILZFMEMNMRIZFANREZ—,

PoST-READING ACTIVITIES g

Question and answer.

1. How do you think David Norman might feel in the afternoon? When did Tobias
Meyer go home? How did Meyer look at his job for the evening?



. Was the auction very formal or informal? How do you know?

. Whas Warren Weitman a real bidder at the auction? When did he begin bidding?

When did Meyer announce “New Bidder”?

. Which piece of work started the “sexy moment”? According to Picasso scholar

Pierre Daix, was it the best one in its own age?

. What does “van Gogh in a Rolls-Royce” stand for?

. Meyer opened the bidding at $55 million, matching the record price paid for a

Picasso at auction.

. Standing near the front of the room, Weitman bid up to $79 million by detecting

signals from someone in the room, a classic auction ruse meant to preserve the

anonymity of a bidder.

. The hammer came down, the painting went to Weitman’s collector for $104

million with buyer’s premium, and the audience broke into applause.

. Picasso’s portrait of a moody adolescent in blue overalls, a garland of roses on his

head, and an unlit pipe in his hand, dating from the artist’s Rose period (1905-6),
was bought by Whitney for $50,000 in 1950.

. Daix surmises that Picasso would have been pleased to compete “with van Gogh

for such prices, that his work would get as much recognition as that of a painter

for whom he had a lot of respect and admiration.



Part 2

Jingdezhen, Capital of Porcelain

porcelain /'posalm/
junction /'dzapkfan/

plateau /'plaetou/

topographical /topa'grefikal/

subtropical /sab'tropikal/
vegetation /ved3r'terfan/
fir /M3u(r)/

luxuriant /lag'zjusriont/
kaolin /'kerolm/
tributary /'tribjutary/

transportation /transpo:'terfan/

exquisite /'ekskwizit/
openwork /'aupanwsatk/
glaze /glerz/

intensify /m'tensifar/
interweave /;mta'wiv/

superlative /su:'ps:latrv/

(2234, 4k3BF ) Bk 5,

LA, R v
(pl. -teaus, -teaux) R
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Unit One

Reading Task

Skim the article to get a general idea.
Para. 1

Para. 2
Para. 3

Jingdezhen, Capital of Porcelain

7 Situated in the northeastern part of Jiangxi Province,
Jingdezhen, the Capital of Porcelain in China, is at the
junction of Jiangxi Province and Anhui Province, and
bounded on the east by Zhejiang Province. The city is
surrounded by such famous tourist attractions as Mount
Lushan, Mount Dragon-and-Tiger, Mount Sanqing, Mount
Huangshan, Mount Jiuhua and others. There are two great
lakes — Lake Poyang and Lake Qiandao (One-Thousand-
Island) — at both sides of the famous city. The whole region
of Jingdezhen is on the transition belt between the plateau of ,
Mount Huangshan and Mount Huaiyu. The northeastern and northwestern parts of the region
are mountainous and its eastern and southern parts, hilly land and plains. The topographical
features slope down from the northeast towards the southwest.

2 Jingdezhen has favorable natural conditions and subtropical weather. The annual average
temperature is around 17°C and the average frost-free period is 285 days. It has abundant rainfall
and sunlight. The warm and wet weather is quite appropriate for the growth of crops and plants
so that the natural vegetation, especially pines, firs and bamboos, is luxuriant. Its tea is also quite
well-known. However, of greater importance is that Jingdezhen has a great reserve of such
high-quality raw materials as kaolin and porcelain stone for porcelain production in its
mountainous area. The main river flowing through the Jingdezhen region is the River
Changjiang, which rises in Mount Dashing in Queen County of Anhui Province. It flows
through the whole region from the north to the south and empties into the Yangtze River
through Lake Poyang. The three tributaries in the region of Jingdezhen — River East, River
West and River South — empty into the Changjiang at different reaches. Most of the places
through which the three tributaries flow are important sources of raw materials for porcelain
production and fuels. In ancient times when land transportation was difficult, water

-10-



